
 

Date of meeting 
 

Tuesday, 1st October, 2013  

Time 
 

7.00 pm  

Venue 
 

Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG 

 

Contact Geoff Durham 

 

   
  

 
 

Conservation Advisory Working Party 

 

AGENDA 

 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda 
 
 

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To agree as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 10th September 2013. 
 

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS   (Pages 5 - 6) 

 To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party 
 

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED   (Pages 7 - 26) 

 To make observations on new applications received. 
 

5 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  
 

 
Members: Councillors Allport, Mrs Burnett (Chair), Miss Cooper (Vice-Chair), Robinson 

and Wilkes 
 

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 

 
Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members. 

 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



Conservation Advisory – 10/09/13 

1 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 

 
Tuesday 10 September 2013 

 
Present:-  Councillor Mrs G Burnett – in the Chair 

 
Councillors Allport, Miss Cooper, Robinson and Wilkes 

 
Representing 
Outside Bodies 

Mr L Chatterton - Newcastle Civic Society 
Mr R Manning - North Staffs Society of Architects 
Mr R Redewell – Newcastle Civic Society 
Parish Councillor G White - Madeley Parish Council 
Parish Councillor Ms S Roberts - Madeley Parish Council 
 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies were received from Mr Colella. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest stated. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Resolved:- That the minutes of the meeting held on 20 August be agreed as a 
correct record subject to the recording of Councillors Allport and Robinson as being 
in attendance.   
 

4. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  
 
Resolved:- That the decisions on applications previously considered by this 
Working Party be received. 
 

5. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  
 
Resolved:- That the following observations be made on the applications listed 
below:- 
 
App No Proposed development and name 

of applicant  
Comments 

   
13/00424/FUL The Hawthorns and Keele 

Campus University. 
Keele Seddon Ltd. 
Proposed student accommodation 
on campus and residential 
development of 92 dwellings 
(amended plans).  

The Working Party has no 
objections to the proposed 
amendments but requests 
that the school drop off 
parking operates as a one 
way system and that the 
parking should be set 
diagonally 
 

   
13/00611/FUL 22 Waterside Close, Madeley. No objections. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Conservation Advisory – 10/09/13 
 

2 

Mr & Mrs Beard. 
Rear conservatory. 

   
13/00615/FUL The Raj, Poolside, Madeley. 

Mr M Ali. 
Single storey extension. 

No objections. 

   
13/00629/ADV Dominos Pizza, Barracks Road, 

Newcastle. 
Dominos Pizza UK. 
Two illuminated fascia signs and 
one internally illuminated 
projecting sign. 

No objections. 

   
13/00634/FUL David Weatherall Building, Keele 

University. 
Keele Facilities Management. 
First floor extension. 

No objections. 

   
13/00645/FUL Land off Maer Lane, Maer. 

Mr M Gainham. 
Proposed agricultural barn. 

No objections if the 
proposed barn is relocated 
to the corner of the field 
and the stables removed 
in order that the impact of 
the barn on the landscape 
will be minimised. 

   
13/00652/LBC 
13/00653/LBC & 
13/00654/LBC 

3, 4 & 5 Birches Farm Mews, 
Madeley. 
Retention of UPVC windows and 
doors. 

The Working Party regrets 
the introduction of UPVC 
into the mews 
development but 
reluctantly accepts that in 
this instance the change 
does not significantly harm 
the character of the 
Conservation area, taking 
into account the new build 
element of this part of the 
development and that it is 
not as visible as other 
parts of the mews.  It was 
felt however, that the 
windows at number 4, 
given the colour, did stand 
out and should only be 
retained if the windows 
and doors were painted to 
match the rest of the 
development.  Given the 
life cycle of UPVC 
windows, wood should be 
re-introduced when the 
windows are next 
changed. 

Page 2



Conservation Advisory – 10/09/13 

3 

   
13/00668/ADV Former Burton Menswear. 1-3 

Ironmarket, Newcastle. 
Caffe Nero. 
Externally illuminated lettering to 
existing fascia and externally 
illuminated projecting sign. 

The Working Party are 
frustrated that the 
applicant has not waited 
for the decision before 
carrying out the work but 
has no objections to the 
signage. 

 
 

MRS G BURNETT 
Chair 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



DECISIONS OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH 
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY 

 
For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column. 
 

Reference Location and Applicant Development Working Party Comments  Planning Decision 

13/00407/FUL 12 Sidmouth Ave, 
Newcastle 

Single Storey extension No Objections Permitted under delegated powers on2nd 
September 2013.  
 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/12sidmouth 
 

13/00063/FUL Butterton Nurseries, Park 

Road, Butterton 

Garage The Working Party expressed 
concern about the forward 
position of the proposed garage, 
relative to the front of the 
dwelling; that it would hide part of 
the kitchen garden wall; and 
about the introduction of a further 
element of extension to this 
dwellinghouse), The Working 
Party had no particular concern 
about the idea of a freestanding 
garage on the other side of the 
parking area but wished to see 
any details of such a proposal 
and had some concerns about 
the likely proximity of such a 
garage to the house, and 
possible impact upon important 
tree cover. 

Refused under delegated powers on 18th 
July 2013 
 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/buttetongarage 
 

 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 5



13/00527/FUL Eversley, The Brampton Single storey extension The  Working Party had no 
objections to the proposal 
providing the bricks used are 
conditioned to be a good match 

Permitted under delegated powers on 13
th
 

September 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/eversley 
 

13/00496/FUL Newcastle Bridge Club, 6 

King St 

Desabled access ramp and steps The Working Party were 
divided in their opinion on 
this application with some 
members objecting to the 
ramp on the grounds of 
harm being caused to the 
visual amenity of the area 
by the ramp in terms of its 
appearance in the 
Streetscene, interfering 
with the design of the 
historic building and in 
relation to its 
encroachment onto the 
highway and increasing 
street clutter in this 
location. Other members, 
however, felt that this was 
no worse than the impact 
that Copthall House had 
on the appearance of  the 
Conservation Area 

Permitted under delegated powers on 17
th
 

September 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/6kingstreet 
 

13/00532/FUL Whitmore Riding School Change of use of existing barn 

into single dwelling including 

cladding of rear outrigger 

No objections subject to matching 
bricks. 

Permitted under delegated powers on 17
th
 

September 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/whitmorebarn 
 

 

P
age 6



 APPENDIX ‘B’ 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 
 

  

Reference Location and Applicant Development Remarks Link 

13/00579/OUT 1 Chapel Street, Bignall End 
Executors of Clifford Richards 

Outline application for demolition of 
existing property & outbuildings,  
construction of detached property 
and set of semi detached 
properties. 

Adjacent to a listed 
milepost 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/bignallmilepost 
 
 

13/00710/ADV Warren James, 32 Castle 
Walk, Newcastle  
Warren James Ltd (Mr Guy 
Lightowler) 
 

Internally illuminated fascia sign 
and projecting sign 

Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/32castlewalk 
 
 
 

13/00595/FUL 25 Hill Terrace, Audley 
 Mr John Baddeley 

Raised decked area in rear garden Within Audley 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/25hill 
 
 

13/00631/FUL Tollet House, Main Road, 
Betley  
Mr Dave Healings 

Erection of detached double 
garage with gym above and 
alterations to existing garage to 
form games room 

Within Betley 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/tollet 
 
 
 

13/00647/FUL Jubilee Cottage, 5 Maer 
Village 
Mr Cliff Buckley 

Demolition of rear extension and 
erection of new garage and rear 
extensions 

Within Maer 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/5maer 
 
 

13/00680/FUL Meadow View Minn Bank 
Aston 
Mr Neil Backes 
 

Replacement boundary wall  
 
 

Affects a Grade II 
curtilage listed barn 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/Meadowview 
 
 

13/00685/FUL 
 

Manor House Farm, Park 
Lane, Ashley  
Mr N Edge 
 

Installation of 30kWe ground 
mounted solar PV system 

Adjacent to listed 
building 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/Manorhouse 
 
 
 

13/00705/ADV 
 

Keele Chapel, Keele University 
 

Freestanding monolith sign  
 

Within Keele Historic 
Park and Garden. 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/keelechapelsign 
 
 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 7



13/00712/FUL Land At The Junction Of 
Blackfriars Road And Lower 
Street Newcastle 
Aldi UK Ltd (G Brown) 

Construction of new foodstore 
(Class A1) with associated car 
parking, servicing and landscaping.  
 

Adjacent to Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/aldistore 
 

 
 

P
age 8



A
Y

W
A

T
L

A
N

D
S

 

Yard
El

1
4

7

Sub

Club
2

9

3

GEORG

9

Builder's

Sta

7

16

24

163

1
4

4

P
U

M
P

 C
T

1

Shelter

T
R

E
E

T

T
R

E
E

T

R
E

E
T

B

1

16

30

4

2
5

3

26

54

28

56

6
8

1
8

1
5

1
1

7

PH

6
0

68

3
3

23

2
4

LB

MP

140.9m

141.4m

1
7

8

21
2

2
2

3

1
7 1
9

1
1 1
5

2
5 2
7

2
8

2

1
6

15

9

1
5

171Club

White Cottage
1

3a

3

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00579/OUT

1 Chapel Street, Bignall End

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 01.10.2013

1:1,000

¯ Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



PH

50

51

41

TCBs

29

21

38

37

M
A

R
K

E
T
 L

A
N

E

40

PH

Library

39

49

Posts

Posts

PH

C
a
s
tle

 W
a
lkThis map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00710/ADV

Warren James,  32 Castle Walk, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 01.10.2013

1:500

¯

Iro
nm

ark
et

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



PO

5
8

House

E

1

1
9

8

2
9

T
h

e
a
tr

e

2

0

Hougher Wall Farm

7
2

6
8

13

7
1

104

2
8

5
0

7

7
0

6
2

S
t 

J
a

m
e

s

8 146.4m

C
o

u
rt

9
0

Arm
s

Green

100

7
6

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

7

W

5
4

Library

LB

3
2

3
6

1
4

17

8
0

6
0

4
2

Butchers'

106

The

5
9

6

3
4

PH

2
7

Highfield

9

Prospect

1
3

Car

30

7
4

6
6

a

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

8

2
6

7
8

8
5

114

6
6

Path (um)

1

STREET

2

HALL

13

TCBs

H
IL

L

Park

3
0

38
5
2

3
5

2
2

BowlingPav
1

Bungalow

ouse

6
4

6
9

Health Centre

3
7

3
5

3
3

3
1

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00595/FUL

25 Hill Terrace, Audley

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 01.10.2013

1:1,250

¯ Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Tudor

Brooklands

6

Cotta
ge

9

1

Hawthorn

Beech

8
1
.1

m

Swan Inn

W
ic

k
s
te

a
d

 R
o

w

Bowhill

71.6m

The Steppes

Rose Cottage

Newlands

Betley

Walnut

Bryanston

1

Five Steppe

Beech

Briarwood

Cottage

R
e

a
d

in
g

Laburnum Cottage

Bank House

The Gables

1
09

Cottage

The Hollie

Yew Tree Cottage

Tel Ex

Atlast

Farm

Rostherne

Bow End House

Ivy

2

RO

Tudor Cottage

Wood

1

House

Chantre
e Cotta

ge

(PH)

Cullins

T
C

B

Sunningdale

1
0

Balranald

Whitegates

Primrose

Black Horse

HEIGHLEY COURT

5 6

Egerton H

Goldstone

C
a
itlin

g

COURT

Bumble C

Black Horse

H
o
u

s
e

CHAMBERLAIN

Byrne Cottage

Recreation
House

The

Willows

Chamberlain
House

Peace-Haven

A
s
h

li
n

g

The
Conifers

H
o

lly

C
o

tta
g

e

Willhope

Orchard House

Solarias House

Highfield House

1
2

Hillside

Mere

B
lu

e
b

e
ll

L
o

d
g

e

Cottage

R
o

o
m

House

Cottage

House

Betley Hall C

Twemlow Cottage

Tollet House

IvyDene Cottage

Turner House

Field View

IVYDENE

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00631/FUL

Tollet House, Ivydene, Betley

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 01.10.2013

1:1,250

¯ Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Sto
ne

7

Holly

8Cotta
ge

Cotta
ge

2

121.3m

LB

Croft

4

MaerH
o

u
s
e

117.7m

Yard

Maer Mews

Stone C
otta

ge

House

2

Yew

rdener's Cottage

1The Garden House

Maer

Cottage

Home Farm

New

1

6

Jubilee Cottage

B
o

th
y

House

Holly

The

Old

The

Laundry

Cottage

T
h

e
 O

ldTree House

Lee's

P
o

s
t O

ffic
e

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00647/FUL

Jubilee Cottage, 5 Maer Village, Maer

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 01.10.2013

1:1,000

¯

1:25,000

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Aston

Brookside

Aston

96

The Oaks

128.3m

1
8

6

124.3m

Manor

LB

192
126.0m

Aston

Meadowview

Farm

Aston

1
8

9

Brookside

Hall

Pond

1
8

7

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00680/FUL

Meadow View, Minn Bank, Aston

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 01.10.2013

1:1,250

¯

1:25,000

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Pond

P
A

R
K

 L
A

N
E

Manor House

Manor Farm

Cottage

Farm

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00685/FUL

Manor House Farm, Park Lane, Ashley

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 01.10.2013

1:2,000

¯

1:25,000

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



LB

Shelter

El Sub Sta

Bank

Tunnel

University of Keele

189.9m

Keele Hall

184.9m

181.1m

B
ank

Chapel

Darwin

El

185.2m

Building

Sub Sta

Posts

Well

P

P
ip

e
 L

in
e

lnnov

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00705/ADV

The Chapel, Keele University

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 01.10.2013

1:2,000

¯ Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	4 New Applications Received
	13 579 (1)
	13 710 (2)
	13 595 (3)
	13 631 (4)
	13 647 (5)
	13 680 (6)
	13 685 (7)
	13 705 (8)
	13-00712-FUL (9)


